
Join us!  In an effort to enhance meetings during the 
COVID-19 shutdown, the City Council invites you to join 
and/or participate in a variety of ways:  Via computer 

Zoom meetings (no app is necessary), telephone, email 
and/or text!  See details on page 3. 

Vestavia Hills 
City Council Agenda 

May 28, 2020 
6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation – Don Richards, Vestavia Hills Chaplain
4. Pledge Of Allegiance

5. Announcements and Guest Recognition

6. City Manager’s Report

7. Councilors’ Reports

8. Financial Reports – Melvin Turner III, Finance Director

9. Approval Of Minutes – May 11, 2020 (Regular Meeting)

Old Business 

10. Ordinance Number 2923 – Rezoning – 3120 Blue Lake Drive; Rezone From Vestavia Hills

R-1 To Vestavia Hills B-1.2; Judith Armstrong, LLC; Owner    (public hearing)

11. Resolution Number 5239 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2601 Fargo Drive; Lot 6, Block 2, Twin

Branch Estates, South Sector, Tingting Dong, Owner    (public hearing)

12. Ordinance Number 2926 – Annexation – Overnight – Annexation – 90 Day – 2601 Fargo

Drive; Lot 6, Block 2, Twin Branch Estates, South Sector, Tingting Dong, Owner    (public

hearing)

13. Resolution Number 5240 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2495 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 2, Block 1,

Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Addition; Patrick And Ellen Pantanzis, Owners   (public hearing)

14. Ordinance Number 2927 – Annexation – Overnight – 2495 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 2, Block

1, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Addition; Patrick And Ellen Pantanzis, Owners   (public hearing)

15. Resolution Number 5241 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2520 Skyland Drive; Lot 11, Block 2,

Dolly Ridge Estates; Keavy And Nathan Ladner, Owners  (public hearing)



16. Ordinance Number 2928 – Annexation – Overnight – 2520 Skyland Drive; Lot 11, Block 2,

Dolly Ridge Estates; Keavy And Nathan Ladner, Owners  (public hearing)

17. Resolution Number 5242 – Annexation – 90 Day – 3652 Altadena Drive, Lot 4, Altadena

Acres; Edgar And Cathey Davis, Owners    (public hearing)

18. Ordinance Number 2929 – Annexation – Overnight – 3652 Altadena Drive, Lot 4, Altadena

Acres; Edgar And Cathey Davis, Owners    (public hearing)

19. Resolution Number 5245 – A Resolution Accepting A Regional Assistance To Firefighters

Federal Grant In The Amount Of $120,269.16 And Matching 10% Of Said Grant For

Increased Training Capability At City Stations    (public hearing)

New Business 

20. Resolution Number 5246 – A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Landscaping At The Cahaba

Heights Park

21. Resolution Number 5247 – A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute And

Deliver An Easement Agreement With Alabama Power For An Electrical Easement At Wald

Park

New Business (Requesting Unanimous Consent) 

22. Ordinance Number 2933 – An Ordinance Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of An

Amendment To The Agreement For Purchase And Sale Of Real Estate

First Reading (No Action To Be Taken At This Meeting) 

23. Resolution 5248 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2758, 2764 Rocky Ridge Road And 2768 Misty

Lane For Development Of Six (6) Single-Family Homes; Tamworth LLC  (public hearing)

24. Ordinance Number 2932 – An Ordinance Naming Altadena Valley Park And Establishing

Rules, Regulations And Time Of Operation For The Altadena Valley Park   (public hearing)

25. Citizens Comments

26. Motion for Adjournment



SPECIAL NOTICE CONCERNING CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
Due to the COVID-19 “Stay at Home” Order issued by Gov. Ivey, the City Council work 
sessions and meetings are available via video-conference and teleconference. If you chose not 
to attend in person, you may still participate. Following are instructions for three options to 
participate remotely. 
 
 
COMPUTER PARTICIPATION (view/participate in real time) 
 
To participate in by videoconference, click https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4555343275. When the 
Zoom.us window opens in your browser, click “Allow” so that the meeting page may open. All 
participants will be automatically muted upon entrance to the meeting. If you wish to speak during 
time(s) identified for public input, activate the “Raise Hand” feature and unmute yourself by 
toggling the mute button. When the Mayor recognizes you and gives you the floor, state your name 
and address for the record and then you may address the Council. 
 
Using the icons on the Zoom screen, you can:  

 Mute/unmute your microphone (far left)  
 Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”)  
 View Participants – opens a pop-out screen that includes the “Raise Hand” icon that you 

may use to raise a virtual hand  
 Change your screen name displayed in the participant list and video window  
 Toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” views – “Speaker view” shows the active 

speaker; “Gallery view” tiles all of the meeting participants 
 
 
TELEPHONE PARTICIPATION (view/participate in real time) 
 
To participate by telephone, dial 312.626.6799 and enter the meeting ID: 455 534 3275. All 
participants will be automatically muted upon entrance to the meeting. If you wish to speak during 
time(s) identified for public input, press *6 on your phone keypad to unmute yourself. Then state 
your name and wait for the Mayor to recognize you. When the Mayor recognizes you and gives 
you the floor, state your name and address for the record and then address the Council. 
 
 
TEXT AND/OR EMAIL (prior to the meeting or in real time) 
 
If you do not wish to join the meeting but would like to ask a question or make a statement 
regarding an item on the agenda, you may email the City Council directly at 
City.Council@vhal.org. You may also text your question/statement to City Council at 
205.517.1370. Both of these options are available prior to and during each work session and 
meeting. Be sure to provide your name and address for the record and your comments will be 
recited to the City Council as the corresponding item is being addressed. Note: As a matter of 
record, your name and address are required. If identification is not provided, your 
comment/question will not be presented. 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 1 
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 11, 2020 
 

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM, 
following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in 
coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the City Council digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application.  Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law.  Mayor 
Curry called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:    Mayor Ashley C. Curry 

Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem* 
Kimberly Cook, Councilor 
Paul Head, Councilor* 

      George Pierce, Councilor 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jeff Downes, City Manager 

Patrick Boone, City Attorney 
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 
Melvin Turner, III, Finance Director 

      Dan Rary, Police Chief 
      Brian Davis 
      Umang Patel, Court Director* 
      Ryan Farrell, Fire Marshal* 
      Cinnamon McCulley, Communications Specialist 
      Taneisha Tucker, Library Director 
       *present via Zoom or telephone 

 
 
David Phillips, Vestavia Hills Chaplain, led the invocation followed by the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION  
 

 Mr. Head announced the regular Parks and Recreation meeting on May 19 beginning at 7 
AM in the Council Chambers due to technological issues. 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 2 
 

 Mayor congratulated the Vestavia Hill Rebelettes Dance Team for winning the national 
championship at the National Dance Alliance Competition. 

 The Mayor announced that tomorrow morning, he and Mr. Downes will participate in a 
Town Hall meeting sponsored by the Chamber of Commerce via Zoom in coordination 
with other presentations through the Chamber. 

 Mayor stated that the Publix in Liberty Park is scheduled to open in June with the one on 
Rocky Ridge Road which is scheduled to open in November. 

 The Mayor also announced that the former Todd Mall will open soon with some medical 
offices.  A new mixed use development in Liberty Park which will house a new corporate 
headquarters for the Community Bank of Mississippi and Stone Building Company 
headquarters.  Also, a retail center to open at Pumphouse Road will be forthcoming. 

 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 The Mayor presented a Proclamation designating May 17-23, 2020 as “National Public 
Works Week.  Mr. Downes read the proclamation and presented it to Brian Davis, Public Services 
Director. 
 
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 Mr. Downes stated that the City is currently accepting bids for sanitation services for the 
City.  He stated that these bids are scheduled to open on May 28.  A pre-bid meeting was 
held last week with six companies attending. 

 Mr. Downes stated that there are several grant making their way through the Federal 
Government.  Right now, they are funneling money to State and County entities for 
resources for PPE, etc.  He stated that Jefferson County and Alabama are both recipients 
of these CARE funds.  He stated that they are trying to seek reimbursement when the 
opportunity arises. 

 Mr. Downes introduced Raynor Boles, TCU consulting to give updates on some of the 
City projects. 

o Raynor Boles gave the Council an update on the construction project at the Cahaba 
Heights Park.  He stated that they are nearing completion of the park with 
completion anticipated on June 1.  He stated that Health Department is inspecting 
the concession soon.  He stated that this does not include landscaping of the park, 
signage in the park, and playgrounds. 

o Mr. Boles stated several meetings have occurred on the Crosshaven project.  The 
project will begin with grubbing and clearing.  Mid-June will result in relocation 
of utilities which will include lane closures.  He stated they have broken this into 
segments to try and avoid conflicts as much as possible.  Mr. Downes explained 
the planned coordination to contact property owners. 

o Mr. Boles updated the Council on Wald Park project.  He stated that the pool tiling 
is almost complete.  He stated they are beginning the concrete deck of the pool.  
Baseball fields have not been grassed because the taps haven’t been installed.  He 
stated that will occur and the turf installed in the next few days.  He stated they are 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 3 
 

beginning for feel the material shortages due to the shutdown.  He stated that the 
opening date is still contemplated to be July 4. 

o Mr. Boles stated that work has begun and almost completed with the exception of 
the pavilion. 

 Mrs. Cook asked about programming at the parks.  Mr. Davis explained what is allowed 
and what they can and cannot do and have reached out to the various programs to work 
with them to stay compliant. 

 Mrs. Cook asked if the schools have opened the tennis courts.  Mr. Davis stated that the 
State still has those facilities closed. 

 Mr. Pierce asked about baseball games this summer. Mr. Head explained that depends on 
the reopening by the Governor and that nothing can be played with shared equipment. 

 
 

COUNCILOR REPORTS 
 

 Mr. Weaver announced the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on Thursday at 6 
PM in Chambers and via zoom. 

 Mr. Pierce stated that the Standing Annexation Committee met a week ago and will soon 
consider some of the petitions. 

 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for approval of the following minutes: April 27, 2020 
(Regular Meeting). 
 
MOTION Motion to approve the minutes of the April 27, 2020 (Regular Meeting) was by 

Mr. Cook, seconded by Mr. Pierce.  Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes  
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes    motion carried. 
 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5232 
 

Resolution Number 5232 – A Resolution Accepting A Bid For The Vestavia Hills 
Community Center Project    (postponed from April 13 to May 11, 2020; public 
hearing) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5232 was by Mr. Weaver seconded by Mr. 

Pierce.  
 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 4 
 

 Mr. Downes explained this request is to accept a bid for the Community building which 
represents a significant reduction.  The apparent low bidder is Amason & Associates.  The 
Council squeezed the renovations as much as possible to meet the budget and the budget tonight 
is 16.3 million including alternate #1 a partition (one), alter #2 wood floor for the gym and alt #3.   
 
 Mrs. Cook asked about the alternates.  She read from the bid tabulation.  Alt 1 partition,  
 Discussion ensued as to what was construction budgets, and total construction inclusive 
of professional fees, etc. 
 
 Mr. Pierce stated that he had some reservations on this project based upon his years of 
experience and he appreciates the answers he has received and he believes that at times, revenues 
will be low and expenses will be high. However in the long run, he feels with proper management 
and marketing, it will be a true asset. 
 
 Mrs. Cook stated that she went through the operational plan and it came out how much 
larger this building will be and the capability that the city will have for increased programming 
for adults.  She asked if the Council could have some additional detail on the value engineering 
of the project.  She clarified that this bid will include only one partition. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one else to further 
address the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call 
vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2922 
 

Ordinance Number 2922 – Rezoning – 3009 Pump House Road; Rezone from Vestavia Hills 
O-1 (Office Park District) to Vestavia Hills B2 (General Business District); 
Station No. 5, LLC, Owners  (public hearing) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2922 was by Mr. Pierce seconded by Mr. 

Cook.  
 
 Mr. Weaver stated this request is to rezone from Office to Business for development of a 
small retail/office development.  He stated it was unanimously recommended for approval based 
upon recorded access agreements. 
 
 John Bodnar, owner, was in attendance via Zoom. 
 
 Bruce Lanier, Architectural Works, explained the proposed development which includes 
construction of 11,700 SF of office and retail.  The office is primarily owner occupied.  There are 
71 parking spaces on-site and access will be derived from the adjacent Martin’s BBQ by a cross 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 5 
 

access agreement.  He explained they also are obtaining a cross access agreement from the Church 
on the other side for Fire Department access. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one else to further 
address the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call 
vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5237 

 
Resolution Number 5237 – A Resolution Granting Alabama Power Company A Utility 

Easement For Connection Of Electrical Service At Vestavia Hills Sicard 
Hollow Athletic Complex (SHAC) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5237 was by Mr. Pierce seconded by Mr. 

Cook.  
 
 Mr. Downes stated this electrical easement is for the new stealth light pole at SHAC. 
 
 There being no one else to further address the Council, the Mayor called for the question 
of Resolution Number 5235 “as amended with the insertion of Scott Brown.”  Roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5238 
 

Resolution Number 5238 – A Resolution Determining That Certain Personal Property Is 
Not Needed For Public Or Municipal Purposes And Directing The 
Sale/Disposal Of Said Surplus Property 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5238 was by Mr. Cook seconded by Mr. 

Pierce.  
 
 Mr. Downes stated that this is a 2012 Tahoe. 
 
 There being no one else to further address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  
Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 6 
 

   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5243 
 

A Resolution In Support Of The Small Businesses Of Vestavia Hills That Are Currently Not 
Allowed To Open As Mandated By The State Of Alabama “Safer At Home” 
Health Order.  This Resolution As Approved By The City Council Of 
Vestavia Hills Affirms The Letter That The Mayor Sent To Governor Ivey 
Requesting The Amending Of The Current Order To Allow Currently 
Excluded Businesses To Open 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5243 was by Mr. Cook seconded by Mr. 

Pierce.  
 
 The Mayor stated that at the end of last week the Governor relaxed some of the restrictions 
which went into effect Monday. He stated that, with the concurrence of the Council, he wrote to 
the Governor asking her to take these actions. 
 
 There being no one else to further address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  
Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5244 
 

Resolution Number 5244 - A Resolution Declaring An Emergency And Authorizing The 
City Manager To Purchase Pool Deck Furniture For The Vestavia Hills 
Aquatic Facility 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 5244 was by Mr. Pierce seconded by Mr. 

Cook.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained 
 
 Mr. Pierce asked about the budget versus the expenditure.  Mr. Downes explained that 
this was a total of $84,000 and this purchase was for $60,000 which was under the estimated 
budget. 
 
 There being no one else to further address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  
Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 7 
 

   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2925 
 

Ordinance Number 2925 – An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To 
Execute And Deliver A Renewal Agreement With Jefferson County For 
Community Development Block Grant Program Cooperation 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2925 was by Mr. Cook seconded by Mr. 

Pierce.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained that this is a long-standing agreement with Jefferson County where 
the City partners with Jefferson County so that if the City ever qualifies for CDBG funds, they 
can be collected through the County.  He stated some CARES funding might be funneled through 
this program. 
 
 There being no one else to further address the Council, the Mayor called for the question.  
Roll call vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED) 
 
 The Mayor stated that consideration and action of the following Ordinance will require 
unanimous consent.  He opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration and action of 

Ordinance 2930 was by Mr. Cook, second was by Mr. Pierce.  Roll call vote as 
follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2930 
 

Ordinance Number 2930 – An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Number 2846 To 
Temporarily Move A Polling Place From Town Village To The Former 
Campus Of Vestavia Hills Central Elementary School Due To The COVID-
19 Pandemic   (public hearing) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2925 was by Mr. Cook seconded by Mr. 

Pierce.  



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 8 
 

 
 Mrs. Cook noted that the City Clerk went to visit the site with the Jefferson County 
Registrar who checked the access, handicapped access and parking and determined this was the 
best site to temporarily relocate this particular polling place. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one else to further 
address the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.  Roll call 
vote as follows: 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes 
   Mayor Curry – yes    Motion carried. 
 
 
FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)  
 
 The Mayor announced that the following resolutions and/or ordinances will be presented 
at a public hearing at the Council’s regular meeting on May 28, 2020, at 6:00 PM.   

 Ordinance Number 2923 – Rezoning – 3120 Blue Lake Drive; Rezone From Vestavia 
Hills R-1 To Vestavia Hills B-1.2; Judith Armstrong, LLC; Owner    (public hearing) 

 Resolution Number 5239 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2601 Fargo Drive; Lot 6, Block 2, 
Twin Branch Estates, South Sector, Tingting Dong, Owner    (public hearing) 

 Ordinance Number 2926 – Annexation – Overnight – Annexation – 90 Day – 2601 
Fargo Drive; Lot 6, Block 2, Twin Branch Estates, South Sector, Tingting Dong, Owner    
(public hearing) 

 Resolution Number 5240 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2495 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 2, 
Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Addition; Patrick And Ellen Pantanzis, Owners   
(public hearing) 

 Ordinance Number 2927 – Annexation – Overnight – 2495 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 2, 
Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Addition; Patrick And Ellen Pantanzis, Owners   
(public hearing) 

 Resolution Number 5241 – Annexation – 90 Day – 2520 Skyland Drive; Lot 11, Block 
2, Dolly Ridge Estates; Keavy And Nathan Ladner, Owners  (public hearing) 

 Ordinance Number 2928 – Annexation – Overnight – 2520 Skyland Drive; Lot 11, 
Block 2, Dolly Ridge Estates; Keavy And Nathan Ladner, Owners  (public hearing) 

 Resolution Number 5242 – Annexation – 90 Day – 3652 Altadena Drive, Lot 4, 
Altadena Acres; Edgar And Cathey Davis, Owners    (public hearing) 

 Ordinance Number 2929 – Annexation – Overnight – 3652 Altadena Drive, Lot 4, 
Altadena Acres; Edgar And Cathey Davis, Owners    (public hearing) 

 Resolution Number 5245 – A Resolution Accepting A Regional Assistance To 
Firefighters Federal Grant In The Amount Of $120,269.16 And Matching 10% Of Said 
Grant For Increased Training Capability At City Stations  (public hearing) 

 
 



City Council Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

Page 9 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 Patrick Boone, City Attorney, thanked the City Council, the City Manager and staff for 
the paving job at Vestavia Drive and stated it was done in a day and was perfect. 
 
 Mr. Pierce recognized Mark Macoy who is viewing the meeting representing the Chamber 
of Commerce. 
 
 Karen Odle, President of the Chamber, thanked the Council for their work and diligence 
on the community building.  She stated their work has not gone unnoticed and appreciates the 
work it’s taken to make this facility a reality. 
 
 At 7:10 PM, Mrs. Cook made a motion to adjourn.  The meeting adjourned at 7:11 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2923 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2923 

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985, 
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF 
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS 
R-1 TO VESTAVIA HILLS B-1.2 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

as follows:  That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of 

district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills R-1 (low density 

residential district) to B-1.2 (neighborhood mixed use district):  

3120 Blue Lake Drive 
Judith Armstrong, LLC, Owner(s) 

More particularly described as follows: 

Parcel I.  Lot 7 of the Topfield Subdivision as recorded in Map Book 42, 
Page 72 in the office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama, 
less and except the following described northwest corner of said Lot 7; 
Begin at the northwest corner of said Lot 7 and run southerly along the 
westerly line of said Lot 7 for 36.42 feet; thence turn an angle to the left of 
169º13’21” and run northerly for 35.10 feet to a point on the northerly 
property line of said Lot 7; thence turn an angle to the left of 84º19”38” and 
run westerly along said northerly property line for 6.84 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; 

Parcel II.  Rezoning to also include: a portion of current tax parcel 28-00-
27-4-001-004.000 being more particularly described as follows:
Commence at the northwest corner of said lot 7 and run southerly along the
westerly line of said Lot 7 for 36.42 feet to the Point of Beginning of the
area herein described; thence continue southerly along said westerly
property line for 93.74 feet; thence turn an angle to the right of 98º59’02”
and run westerly along the south line of said tax parcel for 17.54 feet; thence
turn an angle to the right of 91º47’37” and run northerly for 92.64 feet back
to the Point of Beginning;  Said area being 812 square feet, more or less of
said tax parcel.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that said rezoning shall not be effective until 

completion of the following conditions: 



Ordinance Number 2923 
Page 2 

1. Rezoning shall not be final until a replatting of the various parcels into a single lot 

is approved, recorded and a copy submitted to the Office of the City Clerk for the 

record. 

 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2923 is a true and correct 
copy of such 28th day of May, 2020, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New Merkle 
House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day of ______________, 
2020. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     MARCH 12, 2020

CASE: P-0320-09

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning For 3120 Blue Lake Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-
1 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3120 Blue Lake Dr.; 3123 Timberlake Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Robert & Judith Armstrong

REPRESENTING AGENT: Walter Renneker

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking rezoning on Blue Lake Dr. for a
private personal training center, as well as, leasable office/commercial space. The 
development will be 5,332 square feet. The front setback will be 10’. The side 
setback will also be 10’. The parking and buffer landscaping either meet or exceed 
the requirements for B-1.2 zoning. Additionally, the applicants will build a 5’ 
sidewalk as required by the Blue Lake Area Study. The building will be designed in a 
residential style. The project does require the transfer of a small amount property 
from the neighboring lot to the rear which is under the same ownership as the lot in 
question.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
plan for Retail/Mixed Use

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Building to be designed in a residential 
style and compatible with other new construction in the Blue Lake area. Lots 
to be resurveyed.

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



2

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills Hills R-
1 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 for the property located 3120 Blue Lake Dr. & 3123 Timberlake Rd.
with the following condition:

1. Rezoning is not final until resurvey has been recorded.
Second was by Mr. Goodwin. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Mr. Ferrell– yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Goodwin – yes 
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



LO
T

 8
-A

LO
T

 7

N
.W

. C
O

R
N

E
R

S
W

 1
/4

 -
 S

E
 1

/4
S

E
C

. 2
7,

 T
.1

8S
., 

R
. 2

W
.

101°3
6'55"

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

15
.0

00
 A

U
S

T
IN

 W
A

N
D

A
 A

 3
12

4 
B

LU
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

 V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 , 
A

L 
 3

52
43

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

14
.0

00
A

R
M

S
T

R
O

N
G

 R
O

B
E

R
T

 W
A

Y
N

E
 &

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 J

U
D

IT
H

 B
31

20
 B

LU
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

 V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 , 
A

L 
 3

52
43

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

03
.0

00
A

U
S

T
IN

 E
M

IL
Y

31
27

 T
IM

B
E

R
LA

K
E

 R
D

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 , 
A

L 
 3

52
43

 2
8 

00
 2

7 
4 

00
1 

00
4.

00
0

 A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 R

O
B

E
R

T
 W

 &
31

23
 T

IM
B

E
R

LA
K

E
 R

D
 V

E
S

T
A

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 , 

A
L 

 3
52

43

12" RCP

F
O

U
N

D
 1

"
O

P
E

N
T

O
P

F
O

U
N

D
 1

"
C

R
IM

P

F
L 

50
5.

65
'

F
O

U
N

D
 1

"
C

R
IM

P

F
O

U
N

D
 1

"
C

R
IM

P

F
O

U
N

D
 1

"
C

R
IM

P

G
R

A
V

E
L

D
R

IV
E

M

M

F
O

U
N

D
 1

/2
"

R
E

B
A

R

F
L 

50
4.

40
'

139.87'
N 06°17'00" E

F
O

U
N

D
R

E
B

A
R

F
O

U
N

D
 5

/8
"

R
E

B
A

R

B
R

IC
K

G
A

R
A

G
E

A
P

T
.

C
A

N
O

P
Y

M

C
A

N
O

P
Y

1 STORY/BRICK & SIDING

D
E

C
K

18
7.

27
' (

M
)

1 STORY/FRAME

18
7.

79
' (

R
M

)

92
°1

1'
08

" (
M

)

92
°0

5'
 (R

M
)

149.67' (M)

150.00' (RM)

84°0
0'08" (

M)

84°1
1' (R

M)

20
3.

69
' (

M
)

20
3.

23
' (

R
M

)

136.40' (M) 137.0' (RM)

89
°2

9'
50

" (
M

)

89
°4

4'
 (R

M
)94°18'54" (M

)

94°00' (R
M)

125.31' (M)

89
°3

6'
31

" (
M

)

16
0.

85
'

96
°1

4'0
0"

140.83'

89°5
2'48" (

M)

134.59' (M)

17
6.

14
'

12
.9

3'

83
°4

3'2
9"

 (M
)

#3124

#3
12

0

#3123#3
12

7

73°3
2'59" (

M)

73°5
4' (R

M)

134.48' (RM)

149.91'

19
9.

98
'

TIMBERLAKE ROAD PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHT OF WAY

BLUE LAKE DRIVE 50'  RIGHT OF WAY

P
IN

E
 T

R
E

E
 C

IR
C

LE
50

'  
R

IG
H

T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

50' BLDG.
SETBACK

12
' E

S
M

T
.

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 &

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

90°0
0' (R

M)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

1

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2

POOL

P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

FFE 516.77'

A
C

FFE 512.50'

FFE 530.78'

8" MAIN

8" MAIN

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3
B

O
O

K
 2

00
71

3,
 P

A
G

E
 0

12
27

6

P
A

R
C

E
L 

4
B

O
O

K
 2

01
56

2,
 P

A
G

E
 1

39
8

12" MAIN

8"
 M

A
IN

M

6" M
AIN

2" STEEL

F
O

U
N

D
R

E
B

A
R

F
O

U
N

D
O

P
E

N
T

O
P

A
C

1 STORY / BRICK

F
O

U
N

D
R

E
B

A
R

O
F

F
 2

.6
' N

W

1 STORY/FRAME

S
T

O
N

E
P

A
T

IO

D
E

C
K

R
R

 T
IE

S

91
°1

6'4
5"

83
°4

1'
41

"

98°0
1'24"

98
°5

5'
48

"

81
°0

0'5
8"

 (M
)

90
°4

8'
33

"

4.
43

'

87
°0

0'
10

"

96
°1

6'
31

" 
(M

)

95
°4

0'
22

" 
(M

)

S
E

T
 IR

O
N

S
E

T
 IR

O
N

140.52'

25
8.

38
'

S
 8

9°
30

'4
8"

 E
17

6.
05

'

S
 8

9°
30

'4
8"

 E

117.42' (M) S 11°40'43" W

117.40' (RM)

P
O

IN
T

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3 
A

N
D

 4

P
O

IN
T

 O
F

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
P

A
R

C
E

L 
4

P
O

IN
T

 O
F

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
P

A
R

C
E

L 
3

S
 8

0°
36

'5
9"

 E
18

4.
47

'

N
 8

5°
38

'3
2"

 W
18

2.
00

'

N 10°39'46" E
133.55'

18.67'
S 12°22'51" W

130.16'
S 04°34'20" E

20
0.

51
'

N
 8

5°
35

'1
8"

 W

128.41'
N 03°36'09" E

117.73'

S 12°22'51" W

F
L 

52
4.

02

F
L 

52
2.

43

12
" 

R
C

P

12
" 

R
C

P

F
L 

52
0.

15

F
L 

51
8.

83

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

 3

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 A
T

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 2

 W
E

S
T

,
JE

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 8

9 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
0 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 4
8

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T
  A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
  Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

-Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

25
8.

38
 F

E
E

T
;T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 1

1 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 4
0 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 4
3 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T
 F

O
R

11
7.

42
 F

E
E

T
  T

O
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
  C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
  L

O
T

 8
-A

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 A

C
T

O
N

'S
 R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 L

O
T

 8
-9

 A
N

D
 1

0 
O

F
 T

O
P

F
IE

LD
 S

U
B

D
IV

S
IO

N
, A

S
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 5

6 
P

A
G

E
 4

0 
IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

T
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 1

2 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 2
2 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 5
1 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T
  A

LO
N

G
T

H
E

 W
E

S
T

E
R

LY
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 8

A
 F

O
R

 1
8.

67
 F

E
E

T
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 1

2
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 2
2 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 5
1 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

  B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 F
O

R
 1

17
.7

3 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 8

A
, A

N
D

 T
H

E
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

; T
H

E
N

C
E

R
U

N
 S

O
U

T
H

 0
4 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

4 
M

IN
U

T
E

S
 2

0 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 E
A

S
T

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
E

R
LY

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 O
F

  L
O

T
 7

   
A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F

 T
O

P
F

IE
LD

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
S

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 M

A
P

 B
O

O
K

 4
2 

P
A

G
E

 7
2 

IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
T

E
 O

F
F

IC
E

 O
F

 J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

A
LA

B
A

M
A

 F
O

R
 1

30
.1

6 
F

E
E

T
;T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 N
O

R
T

H
 8

5 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
5 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 1
8 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
W

E
S

T
 F

O
R

 2
00

.5
1 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 A
 P

O
IN

T
 O

N
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

E
R

LY
 R

IG
H

T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 O

F
T

IM
B

E
R

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 N
O

R
T

H
 0

3 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
6 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 0
9 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T
A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 F
O

R
 1

28
.4

1 
F

E
E

T
;T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 8

5 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
8

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 3
2 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T
 F

O
R

 1
82

.0
0 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

.
S

A
ID

 T
R

A
C

T
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
IN

G
 0

.5
6 

A
C

R
E

S
 M

O
R

E
 O

R
 L

E
S

S
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

4

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 A
T

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 2

 W
E

S
T

,
JE

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 8

9 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
0 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 4
8

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T
  A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
  Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

-Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

25
8.

38
 F

E
E

T
;T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 1

1 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 4
0 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 4
3 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T
 F

O
R

11
7.

42
 F

E
E

T
  T

O
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
  L

O
T

 8
-A

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

F
 A

C
T

O
N

'S
 R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 L

O
T

 8
-9

 A
N

D
 1

0 
O

F
 T

O
P

F
IE

LD
 S

U
B

D
IV

S
IO

N
, A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 5

6 
P

A
G

E
 4

0 
IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

T
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

,
T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 1

2 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 2
2 

M
IN

U
T

E
S

 5
1 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T
  A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

W
E

S
T

E
R

LY
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 8

A
 F

O
R

 1
8.

67
 F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 P
O

IN
T

 O
F

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
;

T
H

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 S

O
U

T
H

 1
2 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 2

2 
M

IN
U

T
E

S
 5

1 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 W
E

S
T

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 L

IN
E

 F
O

R
 1

17
.7

3 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 8

A
;

T
H

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 N

O
R

T
H

 8
5 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

8 
M

IN
U

T
E

S
 3

2 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 W
E

S
T

 F
O

R
 1

82
.0

0 
F

E
E

T
, T

O
A

 P
O

IN
T

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
E

R
LY

 R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 T
IM

B
E

R
LA

K
E

 R
O

A
D

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
N

O
R

T
H

 1
0 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

9 
M

IN
U

T
E

S
 4

6 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 E
A

S
T

  A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 R

IG
H

T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
F

O
R

 1
33

.5
5 

F
E

E
T

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 S

O
U

T
H

 8
0 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

6 
M

IN
U

T
E

S
 5

9 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 E
A

S
T

 F
O

R
18

4.
47

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

. S
A

ID
 T

R
A

C
T

 O
F

 L
A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 0
.5

3
A

C
R

E
S

 M
O

R
E

 O
R

 L
E

S
S

.

P
A

R
C

E
L 

4
B

O
O

K
 2

01
56

2,
 P

A
G

E
 1

39
8

89°14'42"

BO
UN

D
A

RY
 A

N
D

 T
O

PO
G

RA
PH

IC
 S

UR
V

EY
A

T
TIM

BE
RL

A
KE

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 B

LU
E 

LA
KE

 D
RI

V
E

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
LE

:

P
A

R
T

Y
 C

H
IE

F

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T
   

   
   

   
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

JD
A

JD
A

4-
27

-2
01

9

1"
 =

 5
0'

K
M

71
95

1

N
O

T
E

S
:

1.
N

O
 T

IT
LE

 S
E

A
R

C
H

 O
F

 T
H

E
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
IS

F
IR

M
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 W
E

R
E

 N
O

T
 A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 F

O
R

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
A

N
D

/O
R

 R
IG

H
T

S
 O

F
 W

A
Y

S
, R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 O

R
 U

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
.  

T
H

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L
S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 IS
 S

U
B

JE
C

T
 T

O
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
, E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

, Z
O

N
IN

G
, A

N
D

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
IO

N
S

 T
H

A
T

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 F

O
U

N
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
C

O
R

D
 O

F
 S

A
ID

C
O

U
N

T
Y

.

2.
A

LL
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 A

N
G

LE
S

, A
N

D
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

S
 A

R
E

 D
E

E
D

 A
N

D
 A

C
T

U
A

L
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
T

H
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

T
E

D
: D

E
E

D
=

(D
);

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
D

=
(M

);
 R

E
C

O
R

D
M

A
P

/P
LA

T
=

(P
);

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

E
D

=
(C

).

3.
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
, F

O
O

T
IN

G
S

, O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

 W
E

R
E

 N
O

T
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 U
N

LE
S

S
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
N

O
T

E
D

.

4.
T

H
IS

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 IS
 V

A
LI

D
 O

N
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

N
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 A
 L

E
G

IB
LE

S
E

A
L.

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w.

be
fo

re
 yo

u d
ig.

Ca
ll

R

It'
s 

th
e 

La
w

!
C

al
l 2

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 d
ig

gi
ng

.

LE
G

EN
D

E T BF M

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
N

TR
O

L

T
H

E
 B

A
S

IS
 O

F
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 O

R
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

R
E

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
 S

T
A

T
E

 P
LA

N
E

 W
E

S
T

 Z
O

N
E

,
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
T

H
, N

A
D

 8
3(

20
11

) 
A

N
D

 V
E

R
T

IC
A

L
D

A
T

U
M

 IS
 N

A
V

D
 8

8 
(G

E
O

ID
 1

2B
) 

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
A

N
D

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 W
A

S
 O

B
T

A
IN

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 R
.T

.K
O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 U

S
IN

G
 T

H
E

 A
LD

O
T

 C
O

R
S

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 A

S
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L.

(GPS OBSERVATION)

1 
O

F
 1

I H
E

R
E

B
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
 T

H
A

T
 A

LL
 P

A
R

T
S

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 O

F
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 IN

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 O
F

 A
LA

B
A

M
A

 T
O

 T
H

E
 B

E
S

T
 O

F
M

Y
 K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
, I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 B
E

LI
E

F
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  D

A
T

E
:_

__
__

__
__

_
JE

F
F

 D
. A

R
R

IN
G

T
O

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 N

O
. 1

86
64S

IT
U

A
T

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

7,
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

 1
8

S
O

U
T

H
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
 W

E
S

T
, J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

S
IT

U
A

T
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 2

 W
E

S
T

, J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
C

O
U

N
T

Y
, A

LA
B

A
M

A

BO
UN

D
A

RY
 A

N
D

 T
O

PO
G

RA
PH

IC
 S

UR
V

EY
A

T
TIM

BE
RL

A
KE

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 B

LU
E 

LA
KE

 D
RI

V
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

P
A

R
C

E
L 

1
 L

O
T

 8
-A

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 A

C
T

IO
N

'S
 R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 L

O
T

 8
-9

 A
N

D
 1

0 
O

F
 T

O
P

F
IE

LD
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
, A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 5

6,
 P

A
G

E
 4

0,
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

T
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2
LO

T
 7

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F
 T

O
P

F
IE

LD
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
, A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 4

2,
 P

A
G

E
72

, I
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

T
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
  J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

.

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3
B

O
O

K
 2

00
71

3,
 P

A
G

E
 1

22
76

LO
T

 7C
A

N
O

P
Y

1 STORY/BRICK & SIDING

125.31' (M)

89°5
2'48" (

M)M)

134.59' (M)

17
6.

14
'

#3
12

0

73°3
2'59" (

M)

32 5

73°5
4' (R

M)

4' (R32'59" (
M)

32'59" (
M)

134.48' (RM)

50' BLDG.
SETBACK

12
' E

S
M

T
.

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 &

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

90°0
0' (R

M)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2

POOL

FFE 512.50'

A
C

" (M
)

96
°1

6'
31

" 
(M

)
M

)
(M

95
°4

0'
22

" 
(M

)

04°34'20" E

M)

73
73

" (M04°34'20

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

R
E

-P
LA

T
 -

 S
H

O
W

N
 IN

 R
E

D

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2923



Resolution Number 5239 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5239 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated October 28, 2019, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous 

to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 28th day of May, 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

3rd day of June, 2020. 

 2.  That on the 14th day of September, 2020, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a 

public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition 

and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing 

the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5239 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 5239 
Page 2 

 
2601 Fargo Drive 

Lot 6, Block 2, Twin Branch Estates, South Sector 
Tingting Dong, Owner(s) 

 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 



Resolution Number 5239 
Page 3 

 

 



11/1/2019 

PARCEL #: 39 00 02 3 011 016.000 
OWNER: KIM JUNG SHICK & YONG HYUN KIM 
ADDRESS: 
LOCATION: 

2601 FARGO DR VESTAVIA AL 35226-2308 
2601 FARGO DR BIRMINGHAM AL 35226 

<< Prev Next>> [ 1 / 0 Records] Processing ... 

SUMMARY 

Untitled Page 

[ 111-C0] Baths: 3.0 H/C Sqft: 2,296 
18-055.0 Bed Rooms: 3 Land Sch: G1 
Land: 195,000 Imp: 150,600 Total: 345,600 
Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 11/01/1997 $155,000 

Tax Year: 2019 Y 
LAr,Ci BUILDINGS SALE' PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS 

S U M M A R Y - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ASSESSMENT - V A L U E - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

PROPERTY CLASS: 3 OVER 65 CODE: X 
EXEMPT CODE: 5-5 DISABILITY CODE: 
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 
SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00 
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 

CLASS USE: 
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: 
PREV YEAR VALUE: $251,300.00BOE VALUE: 0 

TAX INFO 

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD.VALUE 

STATE 3 2 $34,560 

COUNTY 3 2 $34,560 

SCHOOL 3 2 $34,560 

DIST SCHOOL 3 2 $34,560 

CITY 3 2 $34,560 

FOREST 3 2 $0 

SPC SCHOOLl 3 2 $34,560 

SPC SCHOOL2 3 2 $34,560 

LAND VALUE 10% 
LAND VALUE 20% 
CURRENT USE VALUE 

CLASS 2 

CLASS 3 
BLDG 001 

[DEACTIVATED] 

111 

$195,000 
$0 
$0 

$150,600 

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $345,600]: $345,600 
-Assesment O v e r r i d e : - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE: 
PENALTY: 
ASSESSED VALUE: 

TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX 

$224.64 $34,560 $224.64 $0.00 

$466.56 $34,560 $466.56 $0.00 

$283.39 $34,560 $283.39 $0.00 

$0.00 $34,560 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $34,560 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00 

$176.26 $34,560 $176.26 $0.00 

$580.61 $34,560 $580.61 $0.00 

ASSD. VALUE: $34,560.00 $1,731.46 GRAND TOTAL: $0.00 

D E E o s - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE 

9713-9982 11/24/1997 

- PAYMENT INFO 

PAY DATE TAX
YEAR
2019 

2018 

2017 

2016

2015

1/5/2015 2014

12/31/2013 2013 

11/16/2012 2012

20111208 2011 

20101203 2010 

PAID BY 

KIM JUNG SHICK 

BAC TAX SERVICES 
CORPORATION 
*** 
*** 

eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=39 00 02 3 011 016.000 &TaxYear=2017 

FULLY PAID 

AMOUNT 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$955.00 

$1,040.17 

$1,039.68 

$1,053.20 

$1,053.20 
1/2 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239





Kimberly B. Cook
Council Committee Member



CITY OF VESTA VIA HILLS 
Department Review o f  Proposed Annexation 
(To be completed by Official City Reviewers) 

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request 
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible. 

Location: 2601 Fargo Drive

Engineering; Public Services 

2601 Fargo Drive -- no concerns noted; roadway and valley gutter are in good condition; property is 
already within a City maintenance area. 

Police Department: Date: Initials:._c(J:;;....,__J- = -- -

Comments: .... 

Fire Department: D a r e  b ? n i t i a l s : Z J : ; ; , r r e / 1  

Comments: 

Board of Education: 

Comments: 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



= 
= = >  

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE 

Millage Multiplier 

A S S E S S E D  VALUE 

$ 

AD VALOREM REVENUE 

0.02055 

0.02875 

0.0151 

0.0082 

0.05205 

10% 

$34,560 00 

$710.21 
$993.60 

$1,703.81 

$521.86 

$283.39 

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Legend 
City Revenue 
BOE Revenue 

$710.21 

$1,798.85 .. ,. 

City of Vestavia Hills 
Tax Calculator 

Homestead Properties 

Ad valorem to City General Fund: 

City BOE portion: 

District 20 School: 

Countywide School: 

Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 

Property Address 

Appraised Value of Property 

Assessment Homestead Rate 

Assessed Value 

City portion of ad valorem 
BOE portion of ad valorem 
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE 
SPC DISTl BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE) 
Countvwlde School Tax to VH 

Annexation Revenue to CITY 

Annexation Revenue to BOE 

I • • • I • 

20.55mills 

28.75 mills 

15.lmills 

8.2mills 

52.05mills 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descri tor 

TOTAL MARKET VALUE 

ASSD.VALUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriotor 

(Subset of CITY) 
(Subset of CITY) 

CITY 

SPCSCHOOLl 

SCHOOL 

CITY (General Fund portion) 
SCHOOL+ SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE ortion) 

Notes 

Notes 

(20.55 mills rate) 
(28. 75 mills rate) 

(15.1 mills rate) 
(8.2 mills rate) 

(20.55mills) 

(8.2 mills+ 15.1 mills+ 28.75 mills) 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5239



Ordinance Number 2926 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2926 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Tingting Dong dated October 28, 

2019, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the corporate limits of the 

City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that 

said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code 

of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate limits.  

The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance between the 

old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  Said territory is 

described as follows: 

 
2601 Fargo Drive 

Lot 6, Block 2, Twin Branch Estates, South Sector 
Tingting Dong 
 

  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published/posted 

in accordance with Alabama law. 

  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 



Ordinance Number 2926 
Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2020 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 28th day of May, 2019, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2926 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 5240 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5240 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated September 19, 2019, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property 

be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 28th day of May, 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

3rd day of June, 2020. 

 2.  That on the 14th day of September, 2020, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a 

public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition 

and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing 

the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5240 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 5240 
Page 2 

 
2495 Dolly Ridge Trail 

Lot 2, Blk 1, Dolly Ridge Est., 1st Add 
Patrick and Ellen Pantazis, Owner(s) 

 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 



Resolution Number 5240 
Page 3 

 

 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240





Kimberly B. Cook
Council Committee Member



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5240



Ordinance Number 2927 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2927 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Patrick and Ellen Pantazis dated 

September 19, 2019, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills; 

and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that 

said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code 

of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate limits.  

The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance between the 

old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  Said territory is 

described as follows: 

 
2495 Dolly Ridge Trail 

Lot 2, Blk 1, Dolly Ridge Est., 1st Add 
Patrick and Ellen Pantazis 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published/posted 

in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2927 
Page 2 

 

  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2927 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 28th day of May, 2020, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 2927 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 2520 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5241 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated February 4, 2020, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous 

to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 28th day of May, 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

3rd day of June, 2020. 

 2.  That on the 14th day of September, 2020, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a 

public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition 

and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing 

the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5241 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 2520 
Page 2 

 
2520 Skyland Drive 

Lot 11, Blk 2, Dolly Ridge Est. 
Keavy and Nathan Ladner, Owner(s) 

 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 



Resolution Number 2520 
Page 3 

 

 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241





Kimberly B. Cook
Council Committee Member



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5241



Ordinance Number 2928 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2928 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Keavy and Nathan Ladner dated 

February 4, 2020, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills; 

and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that 

said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code 

of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate limits.  

The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance between the 

old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  Said territory is 

described as follows: 

 
2520 Skyland Drive 

Lot 11, Blk 2, Dolly Ridge Est. 
Keavy and Nathan Ladner 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published/posted 

in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2928 
Page 2 

 

  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2928 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 28th day of May, 2020, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 2928 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 5242 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5242 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated February 10, 2020, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property 

be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 28th day of May, 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

3rd day of June, 2020. 

 2.  That on the 14th day of September, 2020, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a 

public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition 

and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing 

the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5242 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 5242 
Page 2 

3652 Altadena Drive 
Lot 4, Altadena Acres 

Edgar and Cathey Davis, Owner(s) 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Resolution Number 5242 
Page 3 

 

 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242





Kimberly B. Cook
Council Committee Member



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Exhibit - Resolution No. 5242



Ordinance Number 2929 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2929 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Edgar and Cathey Davis dated 

February 10, 2020, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills; 

and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that 

said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code 

of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate limits.  

The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance between the 

old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  Said territory is 

described as follows: 

 
3652 Altadena Drive 
Lot 4, Altadena Acres 

Edgar and Cathey Davis 
 

  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published/posted 

in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2929 
Page 2 

 

  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2929 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 28th day of May, 2020, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5245 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A REGIONAL ASSISTANCE TO 
FIREFIGHTERS FEDERAL GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $120,269.16 
AND MATCHING 10% OF SAID GRANT FOR INCREASED 
TRAINING CAPABILITY AT CITY STATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Fire Department (“VHFD”) coordinated with the City of 

Mountain Brook fire Department, Rocky Ridge Fire District, Cahaba Valley Fire District and 

North Shelby Fire District for a Regional Assistance to Firefighters Federal Grant in the amount 

of $411,000; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant was the purchase and install professional video 

conference equipment in each fire station to enhance the ability to participate in distance learning 

opportunities provided by the Alabama Fire College; and 

WHEREAS, the VHFD was the largest recipient of the grant,  receiving $120,269.16.  

This grant requires a 10% local match in the amount of $12,026.92; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to accept said 

grant and pledge the required 10% match in order to purchase and install the professional video 

conferencing equipment for the stations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to accept a Regional Firefighters Federal Grant in 

the amount of $120,269,16 and pledge the required $12,026.92 local match; and

2. This Resolution Number 5244 is effective immediately upon adoption and approval. 

DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5245



VESTAVIA HILLS FIRE DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Jeff Downes 

FROM:  Marvin D. Green 

DATE: May 6, 2020 

RE: 2018 Assistance to Firefighter Grant 

In October of 2018, we applied for a Regional Assistance to Firefighters Federal Grant along with 
the City of Mountain Brook Fire Department, Rocky Ridge, Cahaba Valley and North Shelby Fire 
Districts in the amount of $411,000. The purpose of the grant was to purchase and install 
professional video conferencing equipment in each fire station to enhance our abilities to participate 
in distance learning opportunities provided by the Alabama Fire College. 

This grant will place interactive flat panel displays, conferencing cameras, and laptops in each station. 
In addition to the station equipment we are also receiving, a flat panel display for the fire 
administrative conference room, a mobile presentation unit, two professional camera systems with 
controllers, and multiple laptops that can double as mobile data terminals for our rescue units.  

Not only with this grant funding allow us to increase our training capabilities, it will provide the 
technology needed to improve our daily shift meetings, staff and committee meetings that are being 
held via zoom due to the pandemic. 

We are largest recipient of the grant receiving $120,269.16 of the $411,000 available funding. The 
match for the grant is 10% or $12,026.92. We are requesting a budget appropriation for the grant 
match. 

Serving Since 1951 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5245



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5246 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BID FOR LANDSCAPING FOR 
CAHABA HEIGHTS PARK AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO SECURE SAID 
LANDSCAPING 

WHEREAS, Invitation to Bids were invited and publicly read on March 12, 2020 at 

10:00 AM for Landscaping at Cahaba Heights Park with six bids received; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the official bid tabulation is marked as Exhibit A and is attached to 

and incorporated into this Resolution Number 5246 as if written fully therein; and 

WHEREAS, recommendation was made in a letter dated March 25, 2020 from the TCU 

Consulting recommend acceptance of the base bid package submitted by System Green Landscape, 

Inc., a copy of said letter is also marked as Exhibit A and is attached to and incorporated into this 

Resolution Number 5246 as if written fully therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council feel it is in the best interest of the public to 

accept said bid as recommended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The bid submitted by System Green Landscape, Inc., is hereby accepted; and

2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to take all actions necessary in order to secure said

construction; and

3. This Resolution number 5246 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and

approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28th day of May, 2020.

Ashley C. Curry 
Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5246



 
 

May 25, 2020 
 
 

Mr. Jeff Downes 
City Manager 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216 

 
Re: Cahaba Heights  

 Dear Mr. Downes: 

TCU Consulting Services has reviewed the bid and concur with HNP Landscape Architects. 
It is our recommendation that the City of Vestavia Hills proceed with contract award to 
System Green Landscape, Inc. for the Base Bid that was received on May 12, 2020 for the 
Park Landscaping and reforestation of Cahaba Heights Park.  

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
W. Ken Upchurch, III 
Principal 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5246



Resolution Number 5247 
Page 1 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 5247 
 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING ALABAMA POWER COMPANY A 
UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CONNECTION OF ELECTRICAL 
SERVICE  

 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign an agreement with Alabama 

Power Company to grant an easement, right and privilege as described in said 

Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 5247 as if 

written fully therein; and 

2. Resolution Number 5247 shall become effective immediately upon adoption 

and approval. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5247



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5247



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 5247



Ordinance No. 2933 
Page 1 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2933 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND 
SALE OF REAL ESTATE. 

 
THIS ORDINANCE NUMBER 2933 is approved and adopted by the City Council of 

the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama on this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS: 

 WHEREAS, on January 27, 2020, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama enacted Ordinance Number 2905 authorizing the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama 

(hereinafter referred to as “City”) to purchase the real estate and improvements situated at 3995-

3103 Greendale Road in the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama commonly referred to as the 

“Greendale Apartments” hereinafter referred to as the “Greendale Apartment property”; and 

 WHEREAS, on February 8, 2020, Nonidez Properties, an Alabama general partnership 

(“Nonidez”), as “Seller”, and the City, as “Purchaser,” entered into an Agreement for Purchase 

and Sale of Real Estate (“Agreement”) wherein Seller agreed to sell and Purchaser agreed to 

purchase the property known as the Greendale Apartments (“Greendale Apartment property”); 

and 

 WHEREAS, Section 11 on page 7 of the Agreement provides that the City, as Purchaser, 

shall have an Inspection Period of one hundred twenty (120) days to decide whether or not to 

purchase and close the sale of the Greendale Apartment property; and 

 WHEREAS, Section 6 on page 5 of the Agreement provides that the closing shall occur 

on or before the date that is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of the Inspection Period; and 

 WHEREAS, the Inspection Period set forth in the Agreement will expire on June 7, 

2020; and 

 WHEREAS, on February 10, 2020, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama enacted Ordinance Number 2915 authorizing and directing the Assignment and 

Assumption of the Agreement to Bridgewater Partners, LLC, an Alabama limited liability 

company (hereinafter referred to as “Bridgewater”); and 

 WHEREAS, on or about to-wit, February 10, 2020, Bridgewater prepared an 

Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate (“Assignment 

and Assumption”) and submitted the same to the City; and 



Ordinance No. 2933 
Page 2 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Assignment and Assumption provides among other things that 

Bridgewater shall assume and comply with all of the City’s legal obligations set forth in the 

Agreement; and 

 WHEREAS, the Assignment and Assumption has a sales contract attached to and 

incorporated therein by and between Bridgewater, as “Seller,” and the City, as “Purchaser”, 

hereinafter referred to as the “Contract”; and 

 WHEREAS, the contract provides that Bridgewater shall sell a portion of the Greendale 

Apartment property consisting of approximately 0.02± acres to the City; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has requested that Nonidez, the City and Bridgewater execute and 

deliver an Amendment to the Agreement, Assignment and Assumption and contract to provide 

that: 

 (a) the Inspection Period shall be extended to September 9, 2020; and 

 (b) the deadline for the closing of the sale shall be on or before September 24, 2020; 

and 

 WHEREAS, a copy of the Amendment is attached hereto, marked as Exhibit A and 

incorporated into this ordinance by reference as though set out fully herein; and 

 WHEREAS, Nonidez and Bridgewater have executed and delivered the Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The recitals set forth in the premises above are hereby approved, confirmed and 

ordained by the enactment of this ordinance. 

2. The Amendment attached hereto and marked as Exhibit A is incorporated in its 

entirety into this Ordinance Number 2933 by reference as though set out fully herein. 

3. The Amendment marked as Exhibit A is hereby approved by the City Council. 

 4. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

deliver the Amendment marked as Exhibit A for and on behalf of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama. 

 5. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the City Manager to execute any 

and all other documents necessary to close the purchase and sale of the Property pursuant to the 

terms, provisions and conditions of the Agreement, the Assignment and Assumption, the contract 

and Amendment.  In addition, the City Manager is hereby authorized to make editorial revisions 



Ordinance No. 2933 
Page 3 

 
 
and corrections that do not substantially change said Agreement, the Assignment and 

Assumption and contract. 

6. If any part, section or subdivision of this ordinance shall be held unconstitutional 

or invalid for any reason, such holding shall not be construed to invalidate or impair the 

remainder of this ordinance, which shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such 

holding. 

7. This Ordinance Number 2933 shall become effective upon its approval, adoption, 

enactment and publication by posting as set forth in Title 11-45-8(b), Code of Alabama, 1975.  

DONE, ORDERED, APPROVED and ADOPTED on this the 28th day of May, 2020. 

 
      CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 
 
 
 
      By __________________________________ 
       Ashley C. Curry 

Mayor 
ATTESTED BY 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 



1 

STATE OF ALABAMA  
 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 

 
 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 
FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL ESTATE AND ASSIGNMENT AND 

ASSUMPTION OF AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL ESTATE 
 

 WITNESSETH THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND 
SALE OF REAL ESTATE (“AGREEMENT”) AND ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION 
OF AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL ESTATE (“ASSIGNMENT 
AND ASSUMPTION”) WITH SALES CONTRACT “(CONTRACT”) made and entered into 
on this the __________ day of May, 2020 by and among Nonidez Properties, an Alabama general 
partnership (“Nonidez”), the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation (“City”) 
and Bridgewater Partners, LLC, an Alabama limited liability company (“Bridgewater”). 
 

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS: 
  
 WHEREAS, on January 27, 2020, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama 
enacted Ordinance Number 2905 authorizing the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama (hereinafter 
referred to as “City”) to purchase the real estate and improvements situated at 3995-3103 
Greendale Road in the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama commonly referred to as the “Greendale 
Apartments” hereinafter referred to as the “Greendale Apartment property”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 8, 2020, Nonidez, as “Seller”, and the City, as “Purchaser,” 
entered into an Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate (“Agreement”) wherein Seller 
agreed to sell and Purchaser agreed to purchase the property known as the Greendale Apartments 
(“Greendale Apartment property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 11 on page 7 of the Agreement provides that the City, as Purchaser, 
shall have an Inspection Period of one hundred twenty (120) days to decide whether or not to 
purchase and close the sale of the Greendale Apartment property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 6 on page 5 of the Agreement provides that the closing shall occur 
on or before the date that is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of the Inspection Period; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Inspection Period set forth in the Agreement will expire on June 7, 2020; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 10, 2020, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama enacted Ordinance Number 2915 authorizing and directing the Assignment and 
Assumption of the Agreement to Bridgewater Partners, LLC, an Alabama limited liability 
company (hereinafter referred to as “Bridgewater”); and 
  

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



2 

 WHEREAS, on or about to-wit, February 10, 2020, the City, as Assignor, and 
Bridgewater, as Assignee, entered into an Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase 
and Sale of Real Estate (“Assignment and Assumption”) wherein the City assigned its interest in 
and to the Agreement and Bridgewater assumed the obligations of the City set forth in said 
Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real 
Estate shall hereinafter be referred to as “Assignment and Assumption”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Assignment and Assumption has a sales contract attached to and 
incorporated therein by and between Bridgewater, as “Seller,” and the City, as “Purchaser”, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Contract”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the contract provides that Bridgewater shall sell a portion of the Greendale 
Apartment property consisting of approximately 0.02± acres to the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement, the Assignment and Assumption and the 
Contract being Nonidez, the City and Bridgewater intend and do hereby extend the Inspection 
Period set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement to and including September 9, 2020 and the closing 
date to no later than September 24, 2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the undersigned parties wish to reduce their agreement to writing. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Nonidez, the 
City and Bridgewater hereby mutually and expressly amend the Agreement, the Assignment and 
Assumption and the contract as set forth below: 
 
 1. The recitals set forth in the premises above are hereby incorporated into this 
Amendment by reference as though set out fully herein. 
 
 2. The Inspection Period set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement is hereby extended 
to and including September 9, 2020. 
 
 3. Section 11 of the Agreement is hereby amended so that as amended said Section 11 
shall read in words and figures as follows: 
 

 “11. INSPECTION PERIOD:  Purchaser shall have an 
“Inspection Period” until to and including September 9, 2020 to 
determine, either personally or through or with a representative of 
Purchaser’s choosing, any and all conditions of the Property 
(including without limitation the condition of all improvements 
thereon) material to Purchaser’s decision to purchase the Property.  
The determination shall include, without limitation, Purchaser 
satisfying itself as to title matters, soil testing, survey matters, 
structural matters, zoning matters, subdivision regulations, 
engineering and site planning, environmental matters, specifically  

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



3 

 
 
including, but not limited to Phase I ESA, existing contracts and 
financial matters affecting the Property, all soil, landscaping and 
other physical conditions of the Property, availability and sufficient 
quantities of all utilities, and all additional matters that Purchaser 
believes relevant, in its sole and absolute discretion, in determining 
whether or not to purchase the Property.  Purchaser, at Purchaser’s 
sole discretion, for any reason or no reason, shall have the right and 
option to cancel this Agreement by giving written notice of 
termination to Seller no later than the last day of the Inspection 
Period (which is September 9, 2020) in which the right and option 
to cancel this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to 
Seller no later than the last day of the Inspection Period (September 
9, 2020), in which event this Agreement shall be of no further force 
or affect except for any indemnity or other obligations that expressly 
survive, and the Earnest Money shall be refunded to Purchaser.  If 
Purchaser cancels and terminates this Agreement prior to the 
expiration of the Inspection Period, then in such event the Earnest 
Money (held in escrow by the Title Company) shall be refunded by 
the Seller to Purchaser in full and this Agreement shall be cancelled, 
null and void.” 

 
 4. The closing date set forth in Section 6 of the Agreement is hereby extended to and 
through September 24, 2020. 
 
 5. Section 6 of the Agreement is hereby amended so that as amended Section 6 shall 
read in words and figures as follows: 
 

 “6. CLOSING AND CLOSING DATE.   Subject to the 
terms, provisions and conditions of this Agreement, the closing of 
the sale and purchase of the Property (the “Closing”) shall occur on 
or before the date that is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of the 
Inspection Period (which is September 9, 2020) or earlier at 
Purchaser’s election, as hereinafter defined (the “Closing Date”).  If 
the sale is closed, then in such event the deadline for closing shall 
be September 24, 2020.” 

 
 6. The Assignment and Assumption and Contract are hereby amended consistent with 
the terms, provisions and conditions of this Amendment. 
 
 7. Except as expressly modified, amended, acknowledged or agreed between 
Nonidez, the City and Bridgewater as set forth above in this Amendment, all of the terms, 
conditions, provisions and limitations of the Agreement, the Assignment and Assumption and the 
Contract shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved by 
Nonidez, the City and Bridgewater.  If there is any conflict between the Agreement, the 

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



4 

Assignment and Assumption and the Contract and the terms of this Amendment, the terms of this 
Amendment shall control.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties, Nonidez Properties, the City of 
Vestavia Hills, Alabama and Bridgewater Partners, LLC have executed this Amendment as of the 
day and year first above written. 
 
      NONIDEZ PROPERTIES 
      An Alabama General Partnership 
 
      By ____________________________________ 
       William K. Nonidez 
       Its Managing Partner 
 
ATTESTED: 
                  
 
By___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
                  
 I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, in and for said County, in said State, hereby 
certify that William K. Nonidez, whose name as Managing Partner of Nonidez Properties, an 
Alabama General Partnership, is signed to the foregoing Amendment to Agreement for Purchase 
and Sale of Real Estate and Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase and Sale of 
Real Estate, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that being informed of 
the contents of the instrument, he in his capacity as such and with full authority, executed the same 
voluntarily for and as the act of said Nonidez Properties on the day the same bears date. 
                  
 Given under my hand and official seal, this the _______ day of _______________, 2020. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
____________________ 
SEAL 
  

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



5 

        THE CITYOF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 
      A Municipal Corporation 
  
      By ____________________________________ 
       Ashley C. Curry 
       Mayor 
 
      By ____________________________________ 
       Jeffrey D. Downes 
       City Manager 
ATTESTED: 
                  
 
By___________________________________ 
 
 
 
STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
                  
 I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, in and for said County, in said State, hereby 
certify that Ashley C. Curry, whose name as Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a 
municipal corporation, is signed to the foregoing Amendment to Agreement for Purchase and Sale 
of Real Estate and Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate, 
and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that being informed of the contents 
of the instrument, he in his capacity as such and with full authority, executed the same voluntarily 
for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation, on the day the 
same bears date. 
                  
 Given under my hand and official seal, this the _______ day of _______________, 2020. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
____________________ 
SEAL 
  

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



6 

 
STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
                  
 I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, in and for said County, in said State, hereby 
certify that Jeffrey D. Downes, whose name as City Manager of the City of Vestavia Hills, 
Alabama, a municipal corporation, is signed to the foregoing Amendment to Agreement for 
Purchase and Sale of Real Estate and Assignment and Assumption of Agreement for Purchase and 
Sale of Real Estate, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that being 
informed of the contents of the instrument, he in his capacity as such and with full authority, 
executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a 
municipal corporation, on the day the same bears date. 
                  
 Given under my hand and official seal, this the _______ day of _______________, 2020. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
____________________ 
SEAL 
 
 
  

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



7 

 
      BRIDGEWATER PARTNERS, LLC 
      An Alabama limited liability company 
 
 
      By ____________________________________ 
       Scott A. Stanford 
       Sole Member and Manager 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
By _______________________________ 
 

 
 
STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
                  
 I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, in and for said County, in said State, hereby 
certify that Scott A. Stanford, whose name as Sole Member and Managing Partner of Bridgewater 
Partners, LLC, an Alabama limited liability company, is signed to the foregoing Amendment to 
Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate and Assignment and Assumption of Agreement 
for Purchase and Sale of Real Estate, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this 
day that being informed of the contents of the instrument, he in his capacity as such and with full 
authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said Bridgewater Partners, LLC on 
the day the same bears date. 
                  
 Given under my hand and official seal, this the _______ day of _______________, 2020. 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
____________________ 
SEAL 

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2933



Resolution Number 5248 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 5248 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated February 24, 2020, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property 

be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 8th day of June, 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within 

the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, 

a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 

12th day of June, 2020`. 

 2.  That on the 28th day of September, 2020, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a 

public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition 

and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing 

the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

5248 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 5248 
Page 2 

 
2758,  2764 Rocky Ridge Road & 2768 Misty Lane 

Tamworth, LLC, Owner(s) 
 
More particularly described as follows: 
 

A parcel of land containing: 4.863 Acres more or less, located in the Southeast 
quarter of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County 
Alabama: more particularly described as follows: 
 
COMMENCE at the NW Corner of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 20: 
thence run South 420 feet thence left 90 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds, 155.57 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue along last stated course for a 
distance of 580.22 feet to a point; thence turn in interior angle to the left 
counterclockwise 112°51’26” and run a distance of 154.59 feet to a point; thence 
turn an angle right 68°06’43” and run a distance of 217.60 feet to a point of the 
West Right-of-Way line of Rocky Ridge Road, being a point along a curve to the 
left along said Right-of-Way line with a central angle of 03°25’25”, a radius of 
1136.15 feet, and an arc length of 67.89 feet; thence turn an interior angle to the 
left counterclockwise 110°54’38” to the chord of said curve of S 22°02’23” E and 
run a chord distance of 67.88 feet to a point on a curve to the left along said Right-
of-Way line with a central angle of 04°30’39”, a radius of 1119.74 feet and an arc 
length of 88.15 feet; thence S 18°05’13” E and run a chord distance of 88.13 feet 
to a point; turn an interior angle left counterclockwise from the chord of the 
previously stated curve 71°50’50” and run a distance of 912.22 feet to a point; 
thence turn an interior angle left counterclockwise 90°10’44” and run a distance of 
279.18 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 
 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 8th day of June, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 



ROCKY R
ID

GE

VE
SC

LU
B

A
B

IN
G

D
O

N
VES

VESTAVIA

NORWICH

SQUIRE

SHADES CREST

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MISTY

TANGLEWOOD

M
IL

LW
O

O
D

FOX GLEN

B
R

A
N

C
H

W
A

T
E

R

GRESHAM

C
E

D
A

R
D

E
LL

C
H

E
VA

L

M
O

N
T

E
R

E
Y

WATKINS GLEN
S

H
E

R
ID

A
NCHESTNUT

ROCKY BROOK

CHARTER

B
IG

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

SAGEWOOD

LE
XIN

G
TO

N

M
O

R
N

IN
G

S
TA

R

INDIAN CREEK
A

B
IN

G
W

O
O

D

C
O

V
E

N
T

R
Y

ANG
LE

W
O

O
D

ROSEMONT

SURREYHILL

MILLER HILL

GLEN MANOR

SAGEBROOK

WATERTOWN

MILLBROOK

V
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

 H
IL

LS

SURREY OAKS

CIRCLE HILL

OAK LEAF

TANGLECREEK

S
A

N
D

 C
O

V
E

OLD FOREST

W
E

S
TW

Y
C

K

GREENWICH

AB
IN

G
D

O
N

M
ILLW

O
O

D

CHEVAL

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

COVENTRY

Subject
Properties

2758 2764 Rocky Ridge Rd 2768 Misty Ln

´

Legend
Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits

Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development





Kimberly B. Cook
Council Committee Member



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Ordinance Number 2932 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2932 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 12 OF THE VESTAVIA 
HILLS CODE OF ORDINANCES “PARKS AND RECREATION” 
TO NAME THE ALTADENA VALLEY PARK AND TO 
ESTABLISH RULES, REGULATIONS AND TIMES OF 
OPERATION FOR THE ALTADENA VALLEY PARK  

 
 WHEREAS, on December 28, 2015, Nall Partnership, LTD., deeded a portion of 

the former Altadena Valley Country Club to the City of Vestavia Hills to be used for public 

purposes by Statutory Warranty Deed filed as Instrument No. 201512300124957, Pages 1 

of 9 at the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama and filed as Instrument No. 

20151229000441140 1/9 at the Probate Office of Shelby County as the property lies in 

both counties; and 

WHEREAS, on May 19, 2020, the Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board met 

in regular session and voted to name and establish  rules, regulations and hours of operation 

for property donated by Nall Partnership, LTD; and 

 WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board has requested the 

Director of Public Services to present the name, rules, regulations and hours of operation 

to the City Council for consideration; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Vestavia Hills City Council have reviewed the 

recommendations of the Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board and feel it is in the best 

interest of the public to adopt said name, rules, regulations and hours of operation for 

Vestavia Hills Athletic Complex Cahaba Heights. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, THAT CHAPTER 12 OF THE 



Ordinance Number 2932 
Page 2 

 

VESTAVIA HILLS CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “PARKS AND 

RECREATION” IS AMENEDED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1.  PARK RULES AND REGULATIONS: 
 

(1) The property donated by Nall Partnership, LTD to the City is hereby named 

as the “Altadena Valley Park”; and 

(2) Altadena Valley Park shall open at 6:30 a.m. and close at sunset except for 

events scheduled through the office of parks and recreation. Unauthorized 

individuals in the park after closing can be subject to penalties described in 

Section 2.  

(3) Use, solicitation, possession, or distribution of any controlled substance is 

strictly prohibited. 

(4) Alcohol is prohibited. 

(5) Smoking is restricted per city ordinances. 

(6) No golf carts, go-carts, motorcycles, four-wheelers, three-wheelers, or any 

other type of vehicle is allowed off of the designated parking area at any 

time. 

(7) Pets shall be kept on a leash and under control at all times, and any solid 

excretion matter from said pet must be picked up from any surface area. 

(8) Hitting golf balls is prohibited. 

(9) Parking is restricted to designated areas. 

(10) Fireworks, explosives, bows and arrows, crossbows or slingshots are 

prohibited. 

(11) Violators will be asked to leave the premises, and are subject to further 

action and penalties as detailed in Section 2. 

 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2932 
Page 3 

 

SECTION 2. FINES AND PUNISHMENT: 

 It shall be unlawful to violate any of the terms and provisions of this Ordinance.  

Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the said terms and provision of this 

Ordinance shall, upon conviction, be punished in accordance with Title 11-45-9, Code of 

Alabama, 1975, for a misdemeanor violation for each such offense.  Each day any violation 

of this Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense.   

 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY: 

 If any part, section, or subdivision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional 

or invalid for any reason, such holding shall not be construed to invalidate or impair the 

remainder of this Ordinance, which shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding 

such holding. 

 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: 

 The provisions of this Ordinance Number 2932 shall become effective immediately 

upon the passage and approval thereof by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, and the publication and/or posting thereof as required by Alabama law. 

DONE, ORDERED and APPROVED this the 8th day of June, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
  
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 2932 
Page 4 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2932 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 8th day of June, 2020, as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, and 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House, Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day 
of ______________, 2020. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings  
      City Clerk 
 



City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation 
1973 Merryvale Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 

205.978.0166 
 

Memorandum 
 
May 21, 2020 
 
TO:    Rebecca Leavings 
 
FROM: Jason Burnett 
  P & R Superintendent 
 
RE:  Altadena Valley Park Rules 
 
From the Park Board’s generated discussion at our previous work session of 5-4-
20 and our previous Board meeting of 5-19-20, it is recommended to the City 
Council that the attached Altadena Valley Park rules be considered for an official 
ordinance.  
 
CC:  Brian Davis (Public Services Director) 

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2932


	2020_0528CC_A
	2020_0511CC_M
	Ordinance 2923
	Resolution 5239
	Ordinance 2926
	Resolution 5240
	Ordinance 2927
	Resolution 5241
	Ordinance 2928
	Resolution 5242
	Ordinance 2929
	Resolution 5245
	Resolution 5246
	Resolution 5247
	Ordinance 2933
	Resolution 5248
	Ordinance 2932



